## **CLINT CUM HAMLETS PARISH COUNCIL**

www.clintcumhamlets.co.uk

Minutes of the meeting of the ordinary meeting of Clint cum Hamlets Parish Council held in the Community Centre, Burnt Yates on Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> July 2019

Present		Cllrs B Whitehead, R Parker, L Scott, C Harper, K Harper, 2 members of the public and J Jennings (Clerk)				
1. Apologies		strict Cllr Atkinson, County Cllr Harrison – It was resolved to note apologies and approve all asons for absence.				
2.Declaration of interest	None received					
3. Public Participation	A re	resident raised the following matters: resident thanked the council for the communication and wished to take up the offer of an afformal meeting. Cllr Harrison to be contacted  • Do not forget cutting of grass West of village  • Wagons parked on curb and throwing straps on ground, causing injury  • Pye Lane – near Semi detached cottage state of the verge				
4. Report from District Counci		Not present				
5. Report from County Counci	llor	In the absence it was stated that Cllr Harrison wanted to say about the school Thornton formally taking over the school building in Burnt Yates.	•			
6. Minutes	bein	t was resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 13 <sup>th</sup> March 2019, having being previously circulated, were signed as a true and accurate record of that meeting.				
7. Matters Aris	ing		Actions			
a. Grass Cuttings		Cllr Whitehead had brought this to the cricketers attention	C/f			
b. Breach of Planning		A letter has been sent Clerk to a reply	Clerk			
c. Phone Box		All parts have been purchased and passed to Moira Parker to be actioned	Remove			
d. Admiral Way Sign		NYCC have been asked to repair				
e. Tree Cutting		2 quotes have been received Cllr Whitehead to inform the cricketers £225 and £275				
f. Verge Pye Lane		NYCC have not got this area on their programme				
g. Grass cutting West of village		NYCC have not got this area on their cutting programme				
h. 95 Alive		Communication had been received saying several camera vans had been monitoring the speeding in the village. Cllr Scott brought a Residents suggestion of a Chicane. This was discussed.				
8. Treasurers Report		To be paid –  J Jennings – Clerk wages & expenses - £300.02  X 2 Connect Ltd – Repairs Phonebox - £367.93				
9.Corresponde	nce					
a.Dog Fouling		2 Instances of dog fouling and not collected have been witnessed – Letters to be posted in the relevant homes.				
b. Recording of meetings		Guidance of Recording Meeting was adopted to be reviewed July 2020 proposed Cllr Scott, seconded Cllr C Harper. All agreed				
10. Items for D	iscus	sion				
a. Spoil in Churchyard		Cllr Whitehead said that this has been raised with various people who dig the graves				
b. Shaw Mills Notice Board		The Clerk to get quotes for a new more substantial board	Clerk			

c. Village	Cllr Whi	Remove		
Magazine	(advertis	(advertising permitting)		
11. Planning Applications		None		

There being no further business Cllr Whitehead closed the meeting. The next meeting – Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> September 2019 7.30pm